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Archltectural Statement (cont )

.~ window bays wide, with each window surmounted by either a stone llntel or a keystone.
Although the flat and linear quality of the facade contributes an inert quality to the
building, the suggestion of monumentality is present in the engaged portico which frames
the central pavilion. Projecting shallowly from the facade, the portico is crowned with
a limestone pediment and entablature upon which is inscribed "Adams County." Four
colossal Doric pilasters support the entablature, rising from a flight of stairs which
leads to the entrance. Between the pilasters, second story windows (illuminating the
courtroom) are framed with fanlights and sidelights and rest on stone panels, suggesting
a modified Palladian motif. The double door front entry is surmounted with a transom and
set within a stone frame. Although the rear and side facades are essentially unornamented,
the cornice and stone courses continue around the building. A variegated brick exterior
of light red hue contrasts with the stone trim while creating a smooth surface (favored
in NeoClassical architecture). Although the interiors have been generally altered, and

a one-story addition constructed to  the south of the building, the front facade is
unencumbered by the changes. Situated in the center of the small commercial district

and set back in a large courthouse lawn, the Adams County Courthouse is the outstanding
visual landmark in the village of Friendship.

Significance: Conveying both a sense of restraint and the suggestion of monumentality,
the Adams County Courthouse is an architecturally significant example of the Neoclassical
style in Adams County. Despite its modest size and detail, the structure is the dominant
visual landmark in the village of Friendship; the shallow limestone portico and broad
courthouse lawn create a sense of civic grandeur and testify to the ease with which clas-
. sical detail could transform the .simplest cubes into imposing public buildings. Built

‘in 1913-14, the courthouse was designed by Arthur Peabody (1858-1942\ Supervising
. Architect for the University of Wisconsin (and later Wisconsin's first first State

Architect), and executed by chief constructlon englneer George Kieke.




